From: Horner, Trina

Sent:  5/9/2012 5:23:28 PM

To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); Tom Long (tlong@turn.org);
jmalkin@orrick.com (jmalkin@orrick.com); Paull, Karen P.

(karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov); bstrottman@meyersnave.com
(bstrottman@meyersnave.com); Theresa Mueller (Theresa.Mueller@sfgov.org)

marcel@turn.org (marcel@turn.org); austin.yang@sfgov.org

Ce: (austin.yang@sfgov.org); cjackson@sanbruno.ca.gov (cjackson@sanbruno.ca.gov);
Serizawa, Linda (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov); Horner, Trina
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Pocta, Robert M.
(robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov); smeyers@meyersnave.com
(smeyers@meyersnave.com); SBNeg (SBNeg@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Ground Rules and Deliverables from 5/2 Meeting

All,

The first deliverable from Michelle's list below, PG&E's list of filed "self reports” under ALJ-274,
is attached. I've also included in this file each of the actual self reports for your reference.

Best,

Trina

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 5:21 PM

To: Tom Long; Theresa Mueller; bstrottman@meyersnave.com; Paull, Karen P.; jmalkin@orrick.com
Cc: Austin.Yang@sfgov.org; CJackson@sanbruno.ca.gov; Serizawa, Linda; Marcel@turn.org; Pocta,
Robert M.; smeyers@meyersnave.com; Horner, Trina; SBNeg

Subject: Ground Rules and Deliverables from 5/2 Meeting

All- attached are the ground rules and deliverables that were agreed upon
Wednesday.

Since CCSF was able to secure a room for 5/18, | will not do that at the CPUC.
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On another note, | have established a single email address that outside (or inside)
parties can send to get a message to the full CPSD team and that is
SBNeg@cpuc.ca.gov. If you use that address, all of the CPSD team will be copied.

Thanks.

Michelle
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